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This Amendment 001 is raised to:

- respond to questions submitted; and
- amend the solicitation accordingly.

Questions and Answers - Set 1

We saw that PWGSC published a new tender opportunity regarding PASS i.e.
E60ZQ-140002/B.  Two questions:

A) If we cannot complete all the documents and obtain all the necessary certifications
on time for February 10, 2015, will PWGSC publish a similar tender opportunity again
later this year? 

B)  It is our understanding that by becoming a prequalified supplier, we will have
access to tender opportunities that we cannot now see on MERX or on
buyandsell.gc.ca, because we are not prequalified. Is this indeed the case?

Q5

See the response provided to Q1.A4

Can you please advise when Professional Audit Support Services (PASS) Renewal 2015
(E60ZQ-140002/B) will be available on the Solicitation Dashboard?

Q4

See the response provided to Q1.A3

Recently the PASS SA (E60ZQ-140002) was posted for renewal. The RFSA indicates that
the technical bid and certifications are largely to be completed using the CPSS DCC.

When I go into CPSS I do not see it under the solicitation dashboard.

Could you please advise when it is expected to be accessible?

Q3

There is an error in the URL to which this link points to.  The solicitation shall be amended
accordingly.

A2

In order to search possible areas other than the CPSS mentioned in the previous
question, we tried the link found on page 12 of 56, section 3.3.3 #1 - the link is not
working - it takes you to a "Page Not Found" error. Please advise.

Q2

The Solicitation template is now available under the Open Solicitations.A1

It is our assumption that the Crown is using the same CPSS that we previously used for
other SA/SO's, when we log into the system and go to our solicitation dashboard the
PASS SA does not appear as a selection under "Open Solicitations". In order to search
possible areas other than the CPSS mentioned in the previous question, we tried the
link found on page 12 of 56, section 3.3.3 #1 - the link is not working - it takes you to a
"Page Not Found" error.  Please advise.

Q1
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We have started to prepare our submission for the PASS 2015 renewal, but the CPSS
system does appear to be working correctly. We can select which Streams are
offered/not offered but even after selecting "Save" nothing else happens. The
instructions indicate that "The page will refresh and you can click on the "View

Q8

Due to system limitations, the only information interested suppliers are required to submit via
the DCC on CPSS is that requested in the Online Response Template, specifically:

- Company Information;
- Regional Information;
- Mandatory Criteria (identifying the applicable Streams for which the supplier is submitting an
arrangement); and
- Certifications.

All other information responding to the requirements of the solicitation must be submitted to
the Bid Receiving Unit.  As a result, all relevant sections of the solicitation are amended (see
below).

A7

I accessed the PASS-SA solicitation to have a look at the online template for
submission, but I cannot get very far. I can only select which Streams are offered/not
offered but that is all. Is there an issue with the system or am I missing a step?

Q7

As per Section 1.2.3: “All suppliers interested in obtaining an SA must comply with the
requirements of the Renewal solicitation.  Therefore, Current SA Holders are required to
submit arrangements to this Renewal RFSA in order to re-qualify for those Streams for which
they previously held an SA and/or to qualify for Streams for which they previously did not have
an SA.”

Due to CPSS and DCC system limitations, Part 3 - Arrangement Preparation Instructions, is
amended (see below).

A6

I have downloaded the above mentioned Solicitation from the buy and sell website.
 This solicitation is to be responded to using the Data Collection Component of the
Supplier’s Module of the CPSS.  I am already prequalified as a supplier on PASS Stream
5 and 8 and have enrolled as a supplier on the CPSS site.  When I go to the dashboard I
do not see this solicitation as one that I can respond to. Is there something else I need
to do?

Q6

A) In accordance with PWGSC’s Professional Services National Procurement Strategy, which
is available to be viewed on buyandsell.gc.ca (reference: E60ZH-110001/B), suppliers who are
not able to qualify for this “Renewal” RFSA will have opportunities to qualify under subsequent
“Refresh” RFSAs (definitions of the terms “Renewal” and “Refresh” can be found in the
solicitation document) which will be conducted throughout the validity period of the SAs
resulting from this solicitation.

B) Suppliers will be awarded SAs in the Streams for which they have demonstrated that they
meet the requirements set out in these solicitation documents.  SA Holders in a Stream MAY
be given access to tender opportunities that cannot be seen on Merx or on buyandsell.gc.ca by
non-SA Holders, depending on the characteristics of the subsequent Request for Proposals
(RFPs) issued.

A5
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On pages 46/47 of the RFP we have noted that the requirements for
educational/professional qualifications have been revised to allow individuals with any
of the following designations to qualify to work under work PASS stream 3 : CPA, CA,
CMA, CGA, CIA, CGAP CISA, CISM, CISSP.

Previously this requirement was that individuals at the the Partner/Managing Director,
Project Manager/Leader, Senior Auditor level should have either an accounting
designation (CA/CMA/CGA) or relevant college/university degree AND a
CISA/CISM/CISSP. 

Given PASS stream 3 is focused on delivery of work related to Information Technology
and Systems audits we request that the Crown consider revising the

Q13

Response to be provided in a future amendment.A12

MT2 requires the Supplier to provide a minimum of five named internal resources
meeting the Stream minimum requirements listed in Annex A, Statement of
Requirements. We note that Annex A for Streams 1,3, 4, 5, 6 and 8 - contains the
following three levels of Auditors: (1) Senior Auditor, (2) Auditor and (3) Junior Auditor;
however, MT2 requires the submission of three resources at the Senior Auditor and
Auditor Levels. We respectfully request clarification as to whether the terminology of
"Auditor" levels includes either Auditor or Junior Auditor resource categories.

Q12

Response to be provided in a future amendment.A11

For MT2, can the Crown please confirm that resources do not need to include name,
phone, email of client reference for projects demonstrating how a resource meets the
minimum mandatory requirements?  As experience has been gained over a number of
years and through various projects, including a client reference can be complicated
given the number of projects and staff turnover in client organizations within the last 8
years (as would be required for Partner).  Client references will already be provided for
each of the firm related project summaries being submitted to address criteria MT1

Q11

See the response provided to Q7.A10

Can you please advise where we submit our proposed team and qualification
documents on the Solicitation Dashboard? I do not see an upload document section or
a form to complete.

Q10

The solicitation is amended to identify the correct e-mail address (see below).
SPSVAAautorite.PASSSAAuthority@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca

A9

The email address located on page 34 of the RFSA is incorrect.Q9

See the response provided to Q7.A8

Categories" link for each Stream in order to indicate the Categories" but this step does
not show up. 
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Yes, this is correct.  Since all interested suppliers (new and existing) are required to
qualify/re-qualify under this Renewal and the previous series of PASS SAs (issued under
solicitation E60ZG-060004) will no longer be valid, “Newly Offered” is the appropriate response
for each Stream for which a supplier would like to receive an arrangement.

A16

We are currently qualified to provide services for all streams, but as this is a Renewal
process and not a Refresh, we are assuming that our choice on the initial page will be
"Newly Offered" for all in order to have the link appear for the data entry for each
stream. Is this correct?

Q16

See the response provided to Q7.A15

Part 3 – Arrangement Preparation Instructions states: 

“Section I: To the PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit, one (1) hard copy and one electronic
copy of the following documents by the closing date, time and location indicated on
page one of this
solicitation:
- the signed front page of the RFSA document; and
- the completed and signed Supplier Statement (Attachment C).

Section II: Online Response Template submitted electronically through the CPSS
Supplier Module - Data Collection Component (DCC), which should include
Certifications.”

I accessed the Data Collection Component through the Dashboard.  Under Mandatory
Criteria > Stream Information, where we anticipate the templates to appear, the online
response template for each of the stream do not appear at all even after saving our
selection of streams to offer.

That is, we are unable to enter all required data as requested.

Please advise on how to complete.

Q15

Response to be provided in a future amendment.A14

As per MT1, the Crown requires that four (4) completed projects within the past five (5)
years from the solicitation closing date, valued at more than $40,000.00 be provided for
Stream 8 (Recipient/Contribution Audits).  Based on our experience with multiple
departments and agencies in the federal government in the past five (5) years, it is very
rare that a recipient/contribution agreement audit will exceed $40,000.00.  Would the
Crown consider reducing the dollar threshold for Workstream 8 to the same level as
Workstream 6 (i.e. $20,000 or more per project) or $25,000 or more).

Q14

Response to be provided in a future amendment.A13

educational/professional qualifications to at a minimum require the CISA/CISM/CISSP
designations to qualify for work under stream 3 at the Partner/Managing Director,
Project Manager/Leader and Senior Auditor levels.
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Projects are required to have been started and completed within the stipulated timeframe.  The
solicitation is amended (see changes to Attachment B below).

A20

In Attachment B, Supply Arrangement Technical Evaluation Criteria, Section B3.1 – Mandatory
Technical Requirements:

For MT1, suppliers are required to submit information to substantiate they have “...(X)
completed* projects within the past five (5) years from the solicitation closing date,...”, and are
also instructed to “indicate the start and end dates of each project.”

Can you please clarify whether only the project end dates are required to be within the past
five (5) years (i.e. may have been started prior to the five year timeframe) or if the project start
and end dates must be within the stipulated timeframe?

Q20

See the response provided to Q7.A19

We would like to request that the Crown allow for a hardcopy submission of bidder’s
response in addition to the completion of the Section II - Online Response Templates.

Parts of our proposal (such as the resumes and the Quality Assurance Approach) will
be easier to read in a formatted hardcopy version. Our Quality Assurance Approach
section has a highly relevant diagram for which would be difficult to copy-paste into a
field in the DCC unless the DCC for PASS SA allows for uploading of files.

Please advice.

Q19

Response to be provided in a future amendment.A18

For Stream 7, are five (5) corporate profiles still required even though Auditors and
Junior Auditors are not required for the stream? Do we need to submit 1 Partner, 1
Project Leader, and 3 Senior Auditors to me the requirements for MT2?

Q18

See the response provided to Q7.A17

When we do the above for all streams and then hit the save button to move on, the links
for actually entering the Mandatory information for each stream do not appear.
Currently we are unable to fill in the actual responses to the Mandatory Requirements
for each stream. Is this our error or the systems?

Q17

The solicitation is amended as follows:

At Article 3.1, Arrangement Preparation Instructions,

DELETE: Article 3.1 in its entirety.
INSERT: Amended Article 3.1 as follows:

3.1 Arrangement Preparation Instructions
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Canada requests that suppliers provide their arrangement as follows:

Section I: Technical Arrangement, three (3) hard copies and one electronic copy on CD or USB 

Section II: Online Response Template, submitted electronically through the CPSS Supplier Module -
Data Collection Component (DCC).

Where information is required to be submitted in both hard copy and electronic copy (whether to the Bid
Receiving Unit or via the DCC), if there is a discrepancy, the hard copy will take precedence.

At Article 3.3, Data Collection Component of the Supplier’s Module of the CPSS,

DELETE: At Subarticle 3.3.3, the following identified CPSS link: 
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/spccps/spc-cps-eng.html

INSERT: The following amended CPSS link: 
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/spc-cps/spc-cps-eng.html

At Article 3.4, Technical Arrangement - Section I,

DELETE: Article 3.4 in its entirety.
INSERT: Amended Article 3.4 as follows:

3.4 Section I - Technical Arrangement

In the technical arrangement, suppliers should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the
requirements, including the evaluation criteria in Attachment B.  In addition to any documentation
required to substantiate the above, Suppliers must also submit the following documents with their
Technical Arrangement by the closing date, time and location indicated on page one of this solicitation:

- the signed front page of the RFSA document; and
- the completed and signed Supplier Statement (Attachment C).

At Article 3.5, Technical Arrangement - Section II,

DELETE: Article 3.5 in its entirety.
INSERT: Amended Article 3.5 as follows:

3.5 Section II - Online Response Template

Suppliers must submit the information requested in the Online Response Template, which includes the
certifications required under Part 5.

At Attachment B, Supply Arrangement Technical Evaluation Criteria,

DELETE: The tables at Article B3.1, Mandatory Technical Requirements, and B3.2, Point Rated
Technical Criteria, in their entirety.

INSERT: Attached amended tables at Article B3.1, Mandatory Technical Requirements, and B3.2, Point
Rated Technical Criteria.
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B3.1 MANDATORY TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

MT3) APPLICABLE ONLY TO Stream 5 – External Audit:

MT2) For each Stream for which an arrangement is being submitted,
the Supplier must provide a corporate profile demonstrating that
they have a minimum of five (5) named internal resources as
follows:

1 Partner/Managing Director;
1 Project Manager/Leader; and
3 at Senior Auditor or Auditor levels

The internal resources must meet the Stream minimum mandatory
resource requirements listed in Annex A, Statement of
Requirements.

MT1) For each Stream for which an arrangement is being submitted,
the Supplier must submit project summaries with the dollar value for
each Stream as follows:

Stream 1 - Internal Audit Services;
Stream 3 - Information Technology and Systems Audits;
Stream 5 - External Audits; and
Stream 8 - Recipient/Contribution Audits:
Four (4) projects* started and completed within the past five (5)
years from the solicitation closing date, valued at more than
$40,000.00 for the relevant Stream.

Stream 4 - Forensic:
Four (4) projects* started and completed within the past five (5)
years from the solicitation closing date, valued at more than
$50,000.00 for the relevant Stream .

Stream 6 - Financial Accounting Services:
Four (4) projects* started and completed within the past five (5)
years from the solicitation closing date, valued at more than
$20,000.00 for the relevant Stream.

Stream 2 - Practice Inspections; and
Stream 7 - Internal Control Training:
Two (2) projects* started and completed within the past five (5)
years from the solicitation closing date, valued at more than
$10,000.00 for the relevant Stream.

*Suppliers must indicate the start and end dates of each
project. Projects must be completed by the firm, as opposed to
the individual resources.

CROSS REFERENCE TO
RESPONSE

REQUIREMENT
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Suppliers must provide a corporate profile that demonstrates the
Supplier's experience in this Stream. The supplier must demonstrate
the following:

A. a minimum of five (5) cumulative years of experience within the
past ten (10) years from the solicitation closing date in providing
external audit of financial statements and/or related services
described in Annex A, Section 2.5;

B. The ability to provide opinions on financial statements; and

C. That they are licensed to sign financial statements in Canada.

B3.2  POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA

10 pts perRT1b) Supplier involvement

10 pts per
project – up
to 4 projects

Max 40 pts
per Stream

RT1a) Project scope and relevance to the Stream

The Supplier should demonstrate how the project
relates to the Stream by providing details for this
project, including but not limited to: 

- Name of client organization;
- Name, phone and email address of client
reference;
- Scope, size in dollars and resources, and project
timeframe (from-to dates in
month/year);
- Level of effort in professional days;
- Objective and outcome of the project; and
- Description of the supplier’s role(s) and
responsibility(ies) in the project.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the project is directly related to the
Stream;
- 7.5 points if the project is strongly related to the
Stream;
- 4 points if the project is somewhat related to the
Stream; or
- 0 points if the project is not related to the Stream.

Note: References may be contacted to verify work
experience.

CROSS REFERENCE TO
RESPONSE

MAXIMUM
POINTS

AVAILABLE

REQUIREMENT
SUPPLIER RATED REQUIREMENT FOR STREAMS 1, 3, 4, 5 6 AND 8
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Max 90 pts
per Stream

Total Point Rated Criteria for Streams 1, 3, 4, 5, 6
& 8
Minimum pass mark 75% or 67.5 points

Max 10 pts
per Stream

RT2) Quality Assurance Approach

Description of quality assurance approach for project
activities ranging from initial identification to
completion of requirements and fulfillment of client
expectations.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the supplier description is extensive
and outstanding;
- 7.5 points if the supplier description satisfactorily
addresses this rated criteria;
- 4 points if the supplier description partially
addresses this rated criteria; or
- 0 points if the supplier description is unsatisfactory
to the rated criteria.

project – up
to 4 projects

Max 40 pts
per Stream

The Supplier should demonstrate the Suppliers
involvement to the project.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the supplier was responsible for the
project and all deliverables;
- 7.5 points if the supplier did not have overall
responsibility but had significant
involvement in the project;
- 4 points if the supplier provided resources for the
project but did not have a
significant involvement; or
- 0 points if the supplier had minor involvement in
the project.

Note: References may be contacted to verify work
experience

10 pts per
project – up
to 2 projects

Max 20 pts
per Stream

RT1a) Project scope and relevance to the Stream

The Supplier should demonstrate how the project
relates to the Stream by providing details for this
project, including but not limited to: 

- Name of client organization;

CROSS REFERENCE TO
RESPONSE

MAXIMUM
POINTS

AVAILABLE

REQUIREMENT
SUPPLIER RATED REQUIREMENT FOR STREAMS 2 AND 7
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Max 10 pts
per Stream

RT2) Quality Assurance Approach

Description of quality assurance approach for project
activities ranging from initial identification to
completion of requirements and fulfillment of client
expectations.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the supplier description is extensive
and outstanding;

10 pts per
project – up
to 2 projects

Max 20 pts
per Stream

RT1b) Supplier involvement

The Supplier should demonstrate the Suppliers
involvement to the project.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the supplier was responsible for the
project and all deliverables;
- 7.5 points if the supplier did not have overall
responsibility but had significant
involvement in the project;
- 4 points if the supplier provided resources for the
project but did not have a
significant involvement; or
- 0 points if the supplier had minor involvement in
the project.

Note: References may be contacted to verify work
experience

- Name, phone and email address of client
reference;
- Scope, size in dollars and resources, and project
timeframe (from-to dates in
month/year);
- Level of effort in professional days;
- Objective and outcome of the project; and
- Description of the supplier’s role(s) and
responsibility(ies) in the project.

Points will be awarded as follows:
- 10 points if the project is directly related to the
Stream;
- 7.5 points if the project is strongly related to the
Stream;
- 4 points if the project is somewhat related to the
Stream; or
- 0 points if the project is not related to the Stream.

Note: References may be contacted to verify work
experience.
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Max 50 pts
per Stream

Total Point Rated Criteria for Streams 2 & 7
Minimum pass mark 75% or 37.5 points

- 7.5 points if the supplier description satisfactorily
addresses this rated criteria;
- 4 points if the supplier description partially
addresses this rated criteria; or
- 0 points if the supplier description is unsatisfactory
to the rated criteria.

All other terms and conditions remain the same and shall apply.
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